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1 Thursday, jUly 18th, 1912. 10 o'clock A.M.

2 Defendant in court with counsel. jury called; 011

3 present. Case resumed.

Francisco when you -- you went on HI' E8frington's bail

yon v,ere fsked in regard to a conversation with him, and

'when he was (.iI'rested on a che-rge of contempt of cou:::,t,

tion of it -- ~hich you said that he, Harril~ton, had said

!c ross-[
i

I
i

FREMONT OLDER on thestand for further

A yes.

lJr older, comine back to the time in San

examination:

a t that time?

you took the transcript, and as I remenfuer it, read the

questions that were asked Mr Harrington -- you read fl por-

j""R FREDERICKS:
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14 JrR "ROGERS: Pardon me. I think the vritness said sub-

15 stanticilly. A I said in substance.

Till FREDERICKS: I tUTIled the In:g e OOYJ11 ~md marked

,

I

I thought

A VTh at include all? I don't

" I have 9;ot to get therecordquite understand you.

to Mr Harrington, did it?

it seems it has got mixed. Well, as I remember it, th e

part that you did not s"tate that he said -

THE COURT: I have it right here, Captain, if you vrant it.

"rent over it.

not include 611 that ~as in t~~t question which was put

I had it right here where I could put my hand on it, but

here. I thought maybe you might remember it.

HRFREDERICKS: I don't mean "'ford for viaI'd, but that did16
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2 MR FREDERICKS: Thank you.

3 :rIR Ii ARROW: 2609 is wh ere that questi on is.

Here it is.THE COURT:1

4' IfR FREDEP~CKS: Now, as I remember it on your testimony,

5 the part that you did not say here on the stand that he

8 case, end did not believe it V{(aS possible there was cmy,

6 sai d was as follows: ItThat Harri!'.g ton said th at he knew

7 of no bribery or corrupt pn'lctices in t.he conduct of the

9 and t hat he di d not know of any int ention on the part of

10 person in that behalf, It or vvords to that effect. Now,

11 did Hr Earrington s~.y that ~ also? A He said it in a

12 stroneer \vay them that.

there was :my; that he had charge of the getting up of

I

He said I

y ~.
~lowed to do alything wrong.

---~,-,-_._--j.,
How did you come to be talking of the question of

Did he say that? A Yes, he said. t bat he woul d know if

wrong.

Q

that frequently.

the evidence, and that he \vould know if trere vIas anything

Q
'"

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 ':,hether or not Ur Harrington or thed.efense had been en-

20 gaged in bribing vlitnesses? A Vny, ·it came about through

21 my goi!'.g over the ill eeting I had wi th Ingersol. Il1gersol

22 Came to me '.-;i th a lot of fake repo rts that he had -- that

23 he s6id he had opened (i 'letter in Ingersolts house.

24 That was the conversation wi th Harrington? A Yes

25 sir. This v.as what I' opened this up with; went

26 him <:gain this Ingersol call upon me -- Ir..gersoihl



be taken into the case, that his -,;vife v~s engaged -- that

this '.:'!hole Ing erso1 mat t er. I said noy/, !tIng erso1 is

. 5143
1

",vant ed to -1

I

I
I
I
I
I

A I talked with Earrington,

We~l) the onl~,portion of it I wmlt now, is what you

talked with Harri!~ton.

Q.

nov/ Yrh ere he was originally, he is in th e open -·:,ri th th

said tIl at . the -.7hole thil'l<g seems to me to be a frame-up,

t honsht Ing ersol -:ras -- I thongllt Burns had sent him to

ne in orde11 to involve !l1e in some way in the case, and I

I
he said he thought that that was valuable inform.ation. He I

showed them to me, and 1 ater on I told him I would tell Hr i
I

Darrow about it. -"~._-_.~

I told him I thOUg}lt that this ":ras a frame-up on me, I

man, saying to sign these reports and put his expenses in

and s end, them to him, and that he \'Iould get his money, and

one day and opened this envelope, and in it he found a

letter from a man named Brovme here, written on the Dis­

trict Attorney's letterhead, which he shovved me, to this

ope addressed to a man liVing in his -.vife's house. He

said that this man \vas'intir.l'1ate ,,·Ii th his wife, and that

he was livine there with her, and he happened to be there.

by the prosecution, and that he thought he ought to come.

in on it, and that he thought he could shoY; me something

nQmber of reports. He said he got them out of an envel~

that VJould be valuable to thedefense, and he produced a

upon me at th e Bulletin offic e and said t hat he

s he had been promised a house and lot, so she tol d him,
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ki

he said "Of,

J

f!
I am shadowed ~her-

to see any-on e that I thinl: possi-'.vherever Isogo,

is undoubtedly vfOrking ':lith them", but

ever I

on me, and I am terribly handicapped.

bly may bee Que a vii tness, I am shado\7ed by Burns men

terribly handicapped, and novI they got me arrested."

ly vJay, and tn e ot her side is doing all kinds of thins s

course, I am not allowed to do anything except in an order-

prosecution; I telieved he was in the beginning."1

2 Harrineton replied, "Yes, if he said, "of course HI's Inger-

3 sol is on the pay-roll of the prosecution,

11 That ',vas the SUbstance of the talk. That is what l8d
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pr ison.

unders tanding.

corr.e down here Without coming down in the custody of an

We revived the old Ingersoll story,

A Yes, he said it definitely, that

that.

Q Tn words and--

Q Did he say that ;,Ir. Darrow had instructed him

and everyone connected with the case that there

no violation of the law in any way, did Harrington state

that to you? A Over and over again, many times he said

he was instructed to do things in an orderly way and had

to do them that way.

Q And you were going on his bail up there at that time?

A 1 drew the thousand dollars out of the bank and placed

it in the hands of the bond and warrant clerk at the city

that, of course, was the basis of it and--

Q That started it-- A That is how we came to talk

about it at that time, it was based on Ingersoll's testi­

mony before the grand jury, as 1 understand it.

Q This was about the 19th of September? A 1 couldn't

Q And he at that time protested to you he had done nothing

wrong? A Why, yes.

give you the date. 1 am sure it was in September.

Q It was in September, at any rate? A Yes.

Q And the warrant on whic~ Mr. Harr ington had been arrested

was one coming from LOB Angeles County? A That was my

Q And he was admitted to bail up there so that he could
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THE COURT. That will be the effect of the ruling of ~ e

court yesterday.

MR • FREDERICKS Yes, sir. 1 was not in yesterday and 1

wanted to make sure.

THE COURT. Yes, sir.

THE WITNESS. IS that all?

THE COURT. nnless there is Borne further redirect examina­

tion. Mr. Darrow may want to ask you some further questions.

~ffi. ROGERS. That is all. 1 desire to ask your Honor's

leave to examine M4 parrington in respect to one impea~hing

statement, which has come to my knowledge since the examina­

t ion of ',1r. parr ington. 1 unders ti:\.nd from :,1:. narr ow it is

a correction about a matter th9ct 1 asked which 1 did not

as k as 1 shoul d have done.

rm. FORD. nn what page is the impeaching question yeu

desire to correct?

MR. ROGERS. We will try and find it for

officer? A Yes.

MR • FREDERICKS. 1 think that is all of this wi tnes8 •

Of course, we understand this entire matter is going to

be opened up in regar'd to the negotiations which brough t

about or were alleged to have brought about a plea of

gUilty, and there are other witnesses, other than this

witness ' s testimony who know more about it <khan he does

and we will wait until they come. No further crOBS­

exarninat ion.
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1 THE COTmT. Yes. Any objection?

.~
5147 I

2 MR. FREDERICKS· Of course, it is simply a matter of making

3 a correction, although we closed our case and :.{r. Barr ington

4 has gone off the stand, and he is supposed to have finished

5 his cross-examination and if it is only to correct some

6 error or something of that kind, we will not raise any

7 technicalobjection.

8 MR. APPEL. Correcting a date.

9 MR. FREDERICKS· We would like to knO'.'v further about it.

10 THE COURT· Counsel says he will give you the page.

11 MR. DARROW. There is nothing to it ex cept to correct

12 the place.

13 MR. FORD. What page is that?

14 MR • DARROW. -gage 2851.

15 MR. FORD. What is the correction?

16 MR • FRED8RICKS· It is out of order and we may want to

17 object to his taking the stand at this time, but that mat­

18 ter is now before the court.

19 MR • ROGERS. 1 propos e to ask the wi tnes6 with respe ct

20 to a conversation which 1 adverted to in cross-examination

21 but which it seems 1 did not have the time or the place

22 correctly stated, nor the entire substance of the ~onver­

23 sation, i~all the impeading matters that 1 was trying to

24 carry in my mind 1 seemed to slip up on this one.

25 rm. FREDERICKS· Will counsel call my attention to it?

26 MR. APPEL. page 2851.



tion.

MR. APPEL. We have told them.

MR. FORD· Not the phraseology.

MR. ArreL. They can hear the question and they can see

if it is harmful. We can recall him tothe stand to correctt

his testimony.

THE COURT. They have aright to it.

MR. D~~ROW. SUbstantially the same, it is not the same but

substantially the same.

MR • ROGERS. You will find the question at line 9, page

2851. 1 desire to correct it so 1 may be sure of the

foundation.

MR. FORD. Counsel is desirous of making a change in the

time, and do not desire to make any change in the question-

. MR· ROGERS. It does not affect the substance of it but

changes some phraseology--

MR. DARROW. Suppose he did, what of it?

THE COURT. The court inquired of the District Attorney

whether they wanted to object or not.

MR. FORD. That is what we would like to know; we may not

have any objectionat all, if they inform us of the ques-

5148
1 MIt • FORD. Do you want to substi tute another quest ion?

MR • APPEL. No, we want to restate it to the witness so as

to be fair.

MR. DARROW. ~age 2851.

1m. FORD· 18 the question the same?5
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2 our best information.

1 MR. APPEL. 1 say, we ask the question, we are

3 THE COURT. Very well, the witness shall be recalled.

4 m • FORD. We are not willing that he be recalled, but

5 we are willing the witness shall take the stand.

6 THE COURT. J,et the Witness take the stand. Thewitness

7 has already been sworn and he now takes the stand.
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.rOIDI R. HARRIlIGTO:t:T, rec aIled for further

eros s- a?.:amination:

On the afternoon of th e 28th day of lIovembefl,UR ROGERS:

1911, at your office in the Higgins Building, or there­

abouts, did you tell Le Compte Davis, you arm he and .rudge

Cyrus S. McNutt, novrdead, being present,did you tell

Davis that you were satisfied that there ",ras no founda­

tion for any charges of Lribely C'.gainst anyone conn~ted

':ri tIl th e case, that you had knovm Darrow for years and

had been closely associated 'Tiith him all during the case,

and had never seen the slii~htest suspicious thing connect­

ed ';'Ii th any bribery or any corrupt practice, or "lords to

that effect, in connection vnth the case, and that you

were sure that no one connECted '!lith the case had anything

to do '.-ri th the matter that you Imew of, no illegal acts,

either in connection with jurors or witnesses, or with any

matter connected with the case, or \'fords to that effect or

in substance?

siTR FORD: Ho, if th e court pI ease

HRFREDEHICKS: There is a chanee in the time and a charge

in the l)lace, and the addition of "anyone", instead of

',;rr Dal'rovr". We will make no obj ection if the wi tness has

his mind called now.

THl~ COURT: All right. ur Earrineton, ansyrer the question.

A No sir, I did not.

HR r.oGERS: That is ell.
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1 UR DARROVT: .Just a moment.

2 HR ROGERS: When) on cross,-I called your uttention on

3 cross-examination to the conversation between yourself

4 and Hr Dyas) and in that connec tion in laying ,. the founda-

5 tion) toot is) in putting the place) time and persons pre-

6 $lent) I find. I have fallen into an error) so I vdll ask

7 you if yon bear in mind the matter to "':hich I called your

8 attention and if you made any such statement to 111' Dyas

9 at the headquarters or meeting place of the coun ty grand

10 jury instead of the Federal grand jury) md the pl<.ee be-

11 ing in th e county building, instead of the Federal

12 building, as I outlinedto yon in the question put to you

13 on your cross-examination.

14 I 1m FOPJ): If th$ conrt pI ease

I15 ITR FPJ:'-:DERICKS: I think the question ought to be re-

I~

I~

It
"
II
Ii

IJ
Ii

16 stated.

17 THE COURT: Yes) I think the c;Ji tness ol18h t to have his at-

""II
lffi

!!
II

18 tention called.

19 }JR P.oGEHS: I called his attention to the circumstances.

20 1'AR FOPJ): The witness is entitled to see his testimony

21 on that matter.

22 TEE COURrr: COlll1sel says he is going to read it to him.

23 llR FORD: On the previous occasion at that time) and now

24 he is puttine the question about Hr Dyas;at that time

25 !err Earrip.gtol1 said he didn't know Hr Dyas. "Q, -- Do you

Th e a nswer is "lIo si r. ",26 knOV! nr Dyas of the Tribune?"
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THE COURI': Let's have th e question.

HR FO?J): I think the witness is entitled to have his rec

act date, but it ViTas at the time you were YiTaiting in at-

Ifovf, we obj rot upon th e ground that the an-

na'l'J1e ordescription, and I think lJr Dyas is here.

UR HOGERS: Wouldn't it be well, if your Honor please, if

the '.7i tness did th e testifying end not have his recollec­

tion refreshed by reading the transcript.

but that time and place, your Honor, the witness said he

didn't remember 1[1" Dyas; didn't recognize him either by

"That is not quite true. I used the Y~'ord 'jury brib-ing'.
a

I remember such~conversation, thatl:had; no knowledge of

any jUr'J bribing in connection with the T':cN"am,,:ara case,"

swer of the wi trless to the same question on page 2819 is ,

in the County BUildine, I am not able to give you the ex:-

lection refreshed from reading the transcript, if you ma

that you knew nothil~ to testify to; that you had no knowl-

e~ge of any bribery or corruption in the case, and no in­

forr.J.ation of any kind ceain st 1£1" Darrovf, which you could

give if yon wanted to, orYlords to that effect?

h"TI FORD:

ItR ROGERS: Did you, during the month of February, c;t

the time you were attending upon the county grand jury,

tendence upon the county grand jury in the old county

building, did you state to }1"r Dyas, a reporter for' the

Tribune, who came to you and had a talk with you, something

to the following effect, or this in substanc e or purport:
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1 a change.

2 lITR ROGERS:IfHe asl\:s for it.

3 lXR FORD: I think as long c;s ur D.ras is here, I think

4 the 'i'r.i. trless ought to be confronted by Mr Dyas.

5 UR EOGRRS: If c onns el c <:Ul ~ how TIl e any rul e fo l' calling

6 a man in here and confronting him -- I never heard of

7 such a thing.

8 MR FORD: VIe submit it. 'Withdraw our obj ection. Go ahead.

9

10

TEE COURT: Answer the question.

I don,t knoY/lIfr Dyas.

A I will still say that

II
II

11 llR BOGERS: The question is did you have such a conv ersa-

12 tion.

13

14

15

16

17

1ER FREDERICKS: Vlell, I think, your HOno r, t hat is not

the entire question. The question is also including

the person of Jeltr DYas -- did he have it with Ifr D".f8S.

TEE COURT: What is the question now before the court?

Did you have such a conversation, I believe is the q'lIl!.estion

18 HR FREDERICKS: VIe obj ec t to t ret, bec aus e the persons

19 p resent are not named.

20 TEE COUH.'l': The wi tness sa~ls 11 e do esn' t lmOi"1 1Jr Dyas.

21 nR. APP:BL: That doesn't answer the other part of the conver

22 setion. V,edescr-ibed a man '.'Thom we called l,tr :Dyas, being

23 a reporter for a paper•. :rIow, we ask him if he had such a

24 conversation at that time wi th the person whom Yle have

25 desc:ribed as u r DYas, and who 7.as -- V/ho purported to

26 'be a reporter of a paper.
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1 THE CaUET: That is not qlite the question as propounded,

2 Hr Appel.:
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vers at.ion.

form of the question.

no, sir.

It

I'
II
II
I.
Ir

II
II

II
Ii

I'

A NO, sir.

MR. ROGERS. Time, place and personspresent, absolutely.

MR. FREDERICKS. With the person whom 1 have described or

THE COUR T. Might be with anybody.

MR. FREDERICKS' There the foundation would not be laid.

MR. Al''PEL· All right, then, an answer to that 1 should

say would be, 1 hau auch a con~ersation With a person but

1 don It know whether it was Mr. Dyas, 1 don't know him.

THE COURT. If you propound the question as suggested 1

think you are entitled to it.

MR. APPEL. If a man can get out of answering a question

by saying he didn't know the person and not answer the

balance of the question.

MIt • ROGERS. The ques t ion is now, Did you h ave such a con-

Q You did not know him at that time? A Not by name,;

MR. APT'EL. Exception.

MR • ROGERS. You say you do not know \ir. ~as, a reporter

of the Tr ibune ?

THE COURT. 1 will have to sustain the objection to the

some way identified--we don't care to ask him to gO,very

far inthe matter.

Q Did you have such conversation With any person purportin

to be a reporter for the Tribune or any other paper at

time and place mentioned and to the effect 1 gave you?

is 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

.51~
A What is the question?

(IrLpeaching ques tion I' ead by the repor ter • )

A No, sir.

MR. ROGERS. That is all.

MR. FREDERICKS. That is all.

MR • FREDERICKS. 1 suppose somewhere in this testin,ony

of ::lr· parTington's thistestin;ony is linked back by giving

the page inthe old transcript?

MR. DA.liROW. 2818.

MR. FREDERICKS. While we are waiting for a witness, your

Honor, 1 don't ordinarily pay much attention to newspaper

reports of the trial, and don't think we should, yet 1

notice that one of the evening papers yesterday made it

appear that 1 had made cer tain statements in regard to :,fr.

Lincoln Steffens, and 1 did not make such statements, and

1 wish the record to show 1 did not, and have no such

sentiments. 1 was using a hypothetical proposition as a

proposition of law: Suppose a man is a butter-in; suppore

a man is a busybody; but 1 did not use that in reference

to ),1r. Steffens~ and 1 'Nish the record to so show.

ME'. DAT=:ROW· This was a hypothet ical nan you weI' e tare( ing

about?

MR • FREDERI CKS. Exactly.

~,

I



1 M. H. S C H R A D E R,

2 called as a witness on behalf of the defense, being first

3 duly sworn, tes t if ied a.s follows:

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION.

5 MR. APPEL. Q Mr. V'itness, just be kind enough to give

6 your name loud so the jury can hear. A M. H. Schra\qer.

7 Q Mr. Sctrate;,where do you live? A 1 live at 3820 Budlon •

8 Q 1 n th is city 7 AYe s , s ir •

9 Q Row long have you resided here in this ci ty? A About

10 12 years.

11 Q And how old are you, Mr. Scnrad.er? A 32.

12 Q And what has been your business or occupation? A Well,

13 I been in ·the saloon business ever;" i since 1 been here.

14 Q Are you still engaged in the saloon business? A Yes,

15 sir.

A 'T'hir d and Los Angeles.16

17

Q

Q

At what place?

What corner 7 A Northwe8t. Called 259 South Los

18 . Angeles street.

19 Q Is there any other saloon at the :in tersecton of Los

20 Angeles and Third? A No, sir.

21 Q That is the only one there? A Yes, sir.

22 Q And how long have you been engaged there? A Well, 1

23 been there over two years--three years in Noverr:ber •

24 Q Now, in November of 19 1 1 what were your hours there?

25 A 1 was there from 11 to 2 and then from 6 to 1.

26 Q Will you be kind enough to describe to this jury
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1 in what room or deser i'be the room where the bar is or

2 was on that day, on the 28th day of November, 19l1?

3 A Well, it Was onthe right side as you gain.

4 Q It was on the right hand side of the room as you go

5 into the room? A Yes.

6 Q And which way would that bar face? A Well, face out

7 towards Third street.

8

9

10

11

12 I

13 1

14
1

15

Q Towards Third~street, it would face south? A Yes.

Q NOW, how many entrances to that saloon? A Two.

Q Where are those entrances7 A There is one right on the

corner of Ttird and 1,08 Angeles and there is one on Third

Street.

Q There is one right on the corner at Tt.ird and Los AngelED

and another one on Third street? A yes.

Q Now, you remerrber of an electric pole being there on

16 the sidewalk? A Electric pole?

17 Q yes, either car pole or electric wire pole out on the

18 street,on the sidewalk? A Yes, there is onthe Third stre t

19 side, right there at the entrance.

20 Q That is what 1 n:ean • Bow far froITl the corner is that

21 pole or how near to it? A 1 should jUdge about 25 feet.

22 Q And how far from the--about what distance from the door

23 that you gain entrance into the saloon from Th'ird, 1 an; no

24 talking of the corner door but the otter door! A About

25 7 feet, just the Vi idth of the sidewalk, about 7 feet.

26 A JL~OR. Is that the corner of the saloon or the corner
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of the street?

MR. APPEL· The corner of the street is the corner of the

better.

MR. APPEL. All rjght, if 1 am permit.ted.

MR. FORD· The last question is unanswered as to~o was

following the lunch counter.

1m. APPEL. 1 went in there and ~ couldn't find any lunch
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coun ter and ~ gave it up.

THE COURT· Tte question is withdrawn?

MR. APPEl,. Yes, sir 0
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1 HR APPEL: I take it my friend here is more acquainted vlith

2 the f re e lunch th ere th an I am..

3 (Blackboard produced in court.y

4 MR APPEL: Now, J:rr Wit'ness,YOll' are more familiar with the

5 concli tions there. Will you be Idnd enough to draw a dia-

6 gram showing the streets and the building ·,".nere the saloon

7 is, and 1 eave a spac e enough so th at you c an show in th ere

8 vhere the bar is and the furniture of the saloon?
~

A What

9 do you want -- whe re the bar is?

10 yes. Hake the building t here first -- suppose you

11 per.rai t me to draw the building in t mt vray; see? (Draw-

12 ine·) And. I understand that the bar is here, for instance.

13 lJovr, I wish you would be kind. enough to tell th e jury what

14 that is, if there is the bar in this direction? A The

15 telephone sits right back here.

16 That is what I want to get. A Here is about where

17 the telephone is, and here is the ice-box here, and the

18 lunch-counter :elms about like this, over to the side

19 entranc e on Thi I'd street.

20 A .JURORJ: \Vhich is Third street, and 'which is Los Angeles?

21 A This is Los Angeles street up here.

22 1rR APPEIJ: Wait a moment. Sit do\Vl1 here. This is Third

is over h ere? A yes sir.

st reot, is it?23

24

25

26

Q

o
"

Q

A yes sir.

Is that right? A yes sir.

And t his is Los ,Angel'es? A yes sir.

Third street comes this ,Jay towards !~ain and Hain



entrance to the place.

you come back in here.

.516V]

street I

A yes sir.

.And then you come 'back in her e to the toilet? A Yes

.M.d the oth er entranc e is right about here? A And

And here is the telephone? A yes.

Now, is there any door of any kind at this point

And on this side is the luncj1 coun ter? A yes sir.

And here is tIle corner entrance where I mark ':ii.th an

And the saloon is on this corner? A yes sir.

Los Angeles runs alon;g -- this will be Third

where you come from the saloon proper into this hall lead-

Q,

ing up to the toilet-? A' Yes sir, t here is a IJair of

sir.

You say this is the bar, isn't it? A yes sir.

Q. And along h ere is the ent ranc e? A yes, that is the

srringing doors there, but they are not in use.·

Q NOVl, how ";/ere tlDse S"'>vinging doors kept on that day?

A They vrere spiked back on that day.

Q

Q

Q .And til en you go in that direc tion, do you? A yes sir •

Q .And in this diretftion to the toilet? A yes sir.

Q Am. I correct, in a general way? A yes sir, and then

Q

Q

tee other entrance is right about there, yes sir.

sir.

Q

Q And here is the ice-box? A yes.

X?

and this will be Los Angeles, is that correct? A Yes

1
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there.

vall there.

Q Put back egainst -':'lhat? A Against the side of the

They VI ere swinging doors? A yes

They were just put back.

That has not been mentioned.

() And they were nailed right to the viall? A yes sir.

Q. About how high are they? A Oh, they are about 6 foot

high, I ,guESS, but they do not run clear to the floor.

Q They do not run clear to the floor, nor cle ar up to

Q, When was it? A I went there the 1st of November.

Q, lIovenber of ,.nat i!ooar? A 1911.

Q. And were they used after that? A l'io sir.

Q, Kept swinging after that? A No sir.

the ceiling? A No.

Q, How were those doors on that day, the 28th day of

Q You mean yo~ nailed them there? A yes sir.

Q. How long before that did you nail them t here? A I

Q .Against the wall? A yes si r.

Q And how were they kept there? A I spiked them

sir, they were swinging doors.

November, 1911? A

my examination proper.

HR FREDERI CEE :

was t here only about t.wo weeks) and I put them back myself.

I'!i:R F"REDE1TICKS: There has been no day referred to.

HR APPEL: I refer him to the 28th day of Uovember, 1911.

llR APPEL: yes, I did, and my examination as far as we have

gone, has been inreferEmce to that day, in onier to mal-ce

1
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in the toilet? A no sir.

1m APPEL: Strike out the answer.

chanc e to obj ect.

A You mean, \ms

:now J could a pel'S an , any person, on t 11at day, as sUI11i~

it possibl e to see anyone back there?,

Q

THE eOUH1': Strike out the answer.

HR M'P:BL: You may s tate· whether any person on t ret day

from t he saloon prope r, standing there, could see any per

7{R FOnD: }To, th ere is no use doing it now.

standing in th e haihl, in aI:\V one of these halls leadi~

son in the toilet.

THE eOUID': 1.'11' Schrater, you ','rill have to give counsel a

the one where yon. say th e s·wing ing doors were spiked, or

Bailed to the sides of the wall there, could he see anyone

-
that those doors were S'rrih2;ing and being used, could a

person st and here at th ese doors, and op en those doors and

see anyone sitting in the toilet? A No sir.

HR FORD: We obj rot to that. Did you answer the question?

l[R F01:ID: Well, just a moment. Give us an opportunity to

obj re t hereaft ere Go ahead, th e question is ans1;"rered noW',

and I do not care to obj ect.

THE eOUT{r: All right.

UR APPEL: Now, can a person standing h ere at this door J

lrR APPEL: yes, he an sv/ered it.

J1R FORD: Wait. I just asked you, Mr Schrater, to give

us an opportunity to obj ect.
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diagram.

A No sir, he could not.

THE COUR.'l': Obj EC tion overruled.

And about hov[ wide is that board? A About two foot.Q

Q, How, tbisplace where that telephone was on that day,

about \':hat kind of a structure was it, what is it, a

table or board, or what is there? A jUst a boafd.

ial, idle and speculative, calling for a conclusion of

the \vitness, that the jPtry can draw t remselves fram tIe

HR AFPE:.,: Read the question.

( Question read. )

lERDARROV!: Better have it read to him.

]fR FORD: Vie obj ect to that as irrelevant, and immater-

1m APPEL: Ans\yer th e question.
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himself.

saloon there from the toilet_as described by the witnesse

anything between the two, that is a fact, and he may

state, but this Witness cannot say that a man can conceal

If there is

MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to--

Q Is there anything there to conceal his person?

!viR. FREDERICKS-. --On the ground it calls for a conclu-

s ion of the w it ness 0 1 th ink he may stat e ivhether there

is anything intervening, but to say whether a person could

conceal himself is going into the ability of SOffieone else

concealing himself, possibly in the open.

5166
Q now, standing right here at the telephone could any

person conceal birrse]f at any point there where that tele­

phone is and wb ere the ic e box stands, and conceal r,imself

from being seen by a ~erson coming from the toilet into

the saloon?

THE corn T' O~jection sustained.

MR. APPEL' 1 take an exception. We offer to show by the'

witness that the testimony ~iven by the Witnesses for the

prosecution in refetence to their haVing concealed them­

selves at that time so tr;at Franklin could not see them,

that it was impossible for Franklin to see them, that they

concealed the~J that the appearances there are such and the

conditions are such that it was absolutely impossible for

any person to stand at the telepho~e and near the ice box

so that Franklin could not see him as he came into the

l)... 1
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1 for the pros ecut ion.

2 THE COURT. You n!ay show that, ;,!r, Appel, 'cut not by the

3 quest ion in the for m propounded '.

4 MR , FREDERICKS, And knowing counsel is an able lawyer and

5 knows how to do those things, we assign his argument in

6 reeard to the matter as error.

7 MR. APPEL. And knowing that coul1sel--

8 THr,COURT. Counsel has a right to make his offer and his

9 offer has been accepted.

101m. FREDEPICKS· Yes, he can prove it and he knows how to

11 prove it.

12 MR • APPEL. That is the fir s t time 1 have been given

13 credit for· knowing anything, your Honor. Really, 1 am

14 very proud of the compliment, 1 finally got a con;pliment

15 from the District Attorney's office and 1 consider it a

16 great endorsement.

17 Q Now, :;!r. Wit1l:ess, assumin.g that a person onthat day

18 was in the act of coming into the saloon proper from the

19 toilet or did go into the saloon proper from the toilet,

20 as he stepfced in on the floor of the saloon proper, Was

21 there anything between him and any portion of where the

22 telephone is or the ice box that would obstruct his view

23 so as to obstruct him fro~ seeing a person at the telephone

24 or at the ice box?

25 1~. FORD. We object to th~ as ijo foundation laid showing

26 th is VI i tness Vl2.S there at the time Home and Frankl in were'
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1 there; there mieht have been men, there might have been a

2 number of different objects there at that time. If he

3 wants to confine it to any permanent fixtures of the saloon

4 intervening we have no objection.

5 THE COURT. Obj ection overruled.

6 MR. APPEL· Just answer the question.

7 A No, they coulu not, they would be bound to be seen there

8 MR • FRE:DF.R 1C KS· 1 could not hear the answer.

9 (Answer read.)

10 MR. FREDERICKS' 1 move to strike it out as not responsive

11 to the question.

12 TEE COURT. All of the question except "110" will be

13 stricken out.

14 MR • APPEL. We take an except ion.

15 Q is there any projection or anything in the ice box

16 behind which a person could stand without being the sUbject

17 of being seen from any portion of the saloon?

18 MR. FORD· We object to thataB caTling for a conclusion of

19 the witness and counsel has already been instructed to

20 state whether or not there were any objects in the saloon

21 intervening and now he is coming back to the old proposi­

22 ticn whether they could be seen or not.

23 MR. APPEL. That obj ectiop. is childish.

24 THE COURT. Objection is overruled. Now, ;1.:. Appel tbere

25 is no necees ity for making any comments.

26 MR. APPEL. 1 wi 11 make tben,--
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the order of the court, if 1 do ncl know how to

here.

quest ion you want me to answer.

The objection is overruled and that se~tleB it.

1 will make that. It is foolish. 1 wouldn't

THE COURT.

MR. APPEL.

MR. APPEL· Your Honor, it is apparent-­

THE COURT· These personal con~entB--

MR. APPEL. -'1 asked him whether there \Vas any projection

there, 1 didn't ask him for his opinion.

THE COURT. And the court overruled their objection and the

matter should have proceeded without these personal com­

ments. Personal comments certainly will not be permitted

train any of my chi1 dren to make such obj ections as that.

MR • FORD. 1 call upon Your Honor to protect couns el fr om

THE COURT. Mr. Appel, 1 cannot let this case go on in this

way. The objection is overrules and you are entit led to go

ahead.

any such language.

MR. APPEL· Go ahead and read the question.

(Question read.)

MR. APPEL. The objection, read it.

(Oejection read. )

UR. APPEL. Instructed by whom? 1 do not want to violate

MR. APPEL. 1 am going to express my opinion here, your

Honor, that is all there is to it.

Q Now, Mr. Witness answer the ques tion. A What is the
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tion---

MR. FREDERICKS. The O'bjection is overruled, as 1 remember

it and there is nothing before the court.

MR • APPEL. May he answer the question, your Ronor?

THE COUR'J' • The obj ection was overruled before any of this

discussion took place.

MR. APPEL. All right, answer the question. A No, sir,

there cannot anyone conceal thenselves in this or hide

behind anything, bedause he is bound to be seen from any

part of the saloon if he is standing at the 'phone.

Q . About what is the distance from this door leading from

the saloon proper into the toilet, what is the distance

from that point to the ice box and to the telephone?

A About 10 feet.

25

26
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.And at that time and upon that day, how "ms that sa-

2 loon lighted;vvas it a ",'veIl-lighted saloon, orcJ.ark?

3 A Well, it is pretty well lit up.

4 A .JUROR: You say those doors vrere nail Ed back about the

51st of november? A No, it must have been about the lOth.

6 Iv/as tl1ere about tvro'veeks when I put them back.

7 TEE JUROR: I thought you said the 1st of lTove:mber. A no ,
8 I went to work there the 1st of November, and I was there

9 about two weeks, and I nailed th e doors back, because

10 there is a kind of a stoop there, you know, and p €Opl e

11 coming out of the toilet thinki~g they would be walking

12

13

14

115 I

16

on the level, and do,"m they would go, and a fellow fell

do\m --

THE .JUROR: You say you had been there about two weeks?

A I had been there about twov,eeks, and I nailed them

back.

17 1,rR APPEJ: What had been the condition \Jnth respect to

18 t hos e doors ever since you have been th ere, from the time

19 you nail ed them baO'k? A They have been nail Ed back all

20 the time.

21 Are they in that condition novl'? A yes sir.

22 Q. ,,\hen you returned. to that saloon on th e morning 0 f the

23 28th -- were you there on· the morning of the 28th? A Yes

24 sir.

25

26

Of november, 1911? A yes sir.

You came there about ~hat hour in the mornine?
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A

1 ,; 11 o'clock.

A JUROR: 1ifark that the no rtheast corner.

make that stat ement.

HR APFEL: The northwest corner?

One thing I wish to ask you, so as not to mis-

Were they in the same condition vihen you c arae back?

Have those conditions existed, insofar as you ';vere

Sure.

Q

A

the testimony of this \7i tness as to guess-work. I simply

that to the jury -- I said, ,...e e:h.'1Hct to have an accurate

di~ram of dimensions and-everything in order to obviate

.And you go up one step? A yes sir, it is pretty noor

lead th e jury. The floor 0 l' th e saloon h ere, is lower

than the floor of this hall, is it? A yes si r.

All right. Vlhen you c arne there at that hour, did

present time? A Yes si r.

able to observe during the hours you were there up to the

left then the day before? A No sir.

like that there (indi eating ',vi tness st and) •

HR APPEL: In respect to this hall, suppose I draw it over

you not ic e th e c ondi tions were any di f:ferent than you had

THE JUROR: NO, th e northeast co mer.

HR APPEJ: I em asking the witness. Of course, we intend

to have a diagram here. I should. think you could explain

.JUROR 'NILLIAJlJS: Is that a pret ty accurat e drawing of the

entrance to the saloon, to go in? A yes sir.

-UR APPEL:
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1 here. lrOyr, let me e.ttract yourettention to this other

2 diag ram. Assume hae saloon prop er is h ere, and this is

3

4

5

6

7

this eng:rance in here, am I correct now, in the direction

which you have to go into th e toilet, to come down this

way, turn that way, and turn this way into the toilet or

that way in th e urinal. A Yes.
irig

A JUROR: Is there .small sWingA doors to the toilet?

8r,'"R APPEL: IS there sV'linging doors to this toilet?

toilet.

regular, 0 rdinary door.

Q lIot swing ing ? A no, no.

Q What kind of doors are there to the toilet? A Well,

It is en ordinary, cOLwon door? A yes.

Is tlw t a 2Ninging door or swinging doors? A No.

There is a door at this toilet? A yes sir.

Is it open? A To the urinal. There is doors to the

no.

Q

A

Q

Q

Q

9

10

11

121

13

14

15

16

17

18 Q Fnd t here is no door to th e urinal on the other side?

19 A The door is up above.

20 Q There? A No right thel'e. There is where the door is.

21 Q There is a door t here? A yes.

22 Q Is t hat a swinging door? A That is the 0 rtlinary door

23 that VIe lock wery night. .

24 A JUROR: :EXtends clear to the floor? A Yes.

26 A JUROR: About whereabouts would be that pole on mird

25 !ER APPEL: And up A J:l0, just like t hat one there.
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1 street?

2 1rR APPEL: ~ust mark it. Now, this is the entrance on

3 Third street into the saloon. .About YJlere would that

4 pole he? A There.

5 Q The pole ,vould be on the curb about h ere? A yes.

6 Q '."fell, mark that P; is that correct? A On this

7 side over here.

8 You mean tIl e 0001' is A Right near the side en-

9 trance.

10

11

Q

Q

Well, t.his is the side entrance? A yes.

Now, which side of the side entrance, the side near 11:ai

12 street? A Near 11ain street.

13 Q:: Suppos e I pu tit (JIJ' er here? A It isn't daVID so far,

14 right near the door.

15 Q Hight up ebout"ttere? A yes.

16 A ~UP.oR: I 'liould like to know if a man drinking c.~t the

17 bar there could see over another man's shoulder who was

18 looking out at th e cornel' door, 'rrhat ,vas doi:ne on th e north-, .

19 east CaDleI' by still staying at th e bar.

20 1ffi APPEL: yes, I ...'.ill ask that question with your pel""Il1is-

21 sian. Suppose a man ~as standi:ne here at any portion of thi

22 bar in front of it anywhere, and a man vras standing here

23 at this corner door, looldne; out of that door, as you know

24 the c ondi tions th ere; cissuming the t this man is looking

25 at his back, would it be possible for him to determine in

26 Y.'hich direction th e man b t the corner door is looking?
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1

2

3

If
1m FREDERICKS: The question y(as not ~.sked by one of the

A '
jurors vre would object to it upon the ground it is immater-

ial, ee there is no testimony or bypoth esis in the evi denc e.

4 1m APPEL: Oh, yes there is.
,

5 1m FFlEDERICKS: The testimony of 1"-1' One is th at he was

6 not standj.ng \:'.t the bar. He was standing ov er further.

7 TEE COURr: There is no obj action.

8 1JTR WJIDBRICKS: I vJill not make my obj action.

9 HR APF}"'J.,: The juror asked. it.

10 UR FR EDEHICFB: We will read it over when that comes up

11 ond sec vfho is righ t.

12 I
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MR. FORD. It will be calling for a conclusion, at any

rate.

THE COURT. Let's get an answer to the question. There is

no objection to it.

THE WITNESS. What was your question?

MR. FREDERICKS. Let the reporter read it .

A JUROR. He did not understand the question?

THEWI'I'NESS. No, 1 didn't get that.

Q BY THE JUROR. You see the northeast corner up there,

maybe that is not a correct diagram, 1 don't know. A Yes.

Q BY TBE JUROR. If a man was standing at the door and

still stayed at the bar~ or inthe vicinity of the bar,

could he tell what was doing on the northeast corner of

Third and tos Angeles by glancing over another man's

shoulder, still staying around the bar? A At the corner

of the place there, you mean, out--

THE JUROR· While he was dr ink ing at the bar and glancing

over another man's shoulder could he tell what was doing

on the other side or tell what this other nian was looking

at? A Well, he could see out there, all right.

THE JUROR. The northeast corner~ could he from that

diagram? It would not be possible there.

~ffi. APPEL· This corner over here.

THE JUROR. That is the northeast.

UR. APPEL· CouJd a man standing inside looking over

another man' 8 shoUlder, s tanding at this corner door,



1 he see over to this corner? A No, he could not.

5177

2 MR • DARROW. Ask him about the curve in the street.

3 ~m. APPEL. How about the curb of the street on the

4 corner, is it exactly on the same line as the corner of

5 your saloon is?

6 MR • FORD. 1 think coune el is going to s ubmi t a mpp; it

7 would be far better evidence as to the street. 1 suppose

8 one from the city street departlllent or some authoritive

9 source.

10 MR. APPEL. We wi 11 have our own survey; give every fact

11 and inches and so on.

12 THE COURT· It is time for the usual morning intermission.

13 (Jury admonished, recess for 5 minutes)

14 (After receBs.)

15 Mt:1. APPEL. Mr. Schraode;,you stated that you first went

161 there about the first day of November, 1911, is that cor-

17 rect? A 1910.·

18 Q And you nailed the doors about two weeks after you were

19 there? A Yes, sir.

20 Q So 1 assume you intend to say by that those doors had

21 been nailed from somewhere in November, 1910 to the pre-

22 sent time? A Yes, sir.

23

24

25

UP. APFEL. That is all.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

26 MR. FREDERICKS. i,lr. Schrader, suppose that a man standing
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21 MR • FREDERICKS. I read from page 1770 of the testimony of

12 Lockwood standing on the northeast corner of Los Angeles

13 street--third and Los Angeles street." Well, now if he

14 walked, if the man walked over after another rran, goes to

15 the door, 1 suppose he could look out and see what occurred

17 standing at the bar?

A Yes.

A If he was

A Oh, yes, he could see over on the northeast

MR. APPEL· Standing at the bar, you say?

on the northeast corner, couldn't he?

corner.

I

to the door a second tin'e, and 1 walked over after him to

see who he was look ing at across the street, and 1 saw l,lr.

in the saloon, the saloon you have: been talking about,

wi 11 say tha t he was in the saloon, "When 1 went in this
ed

man was drinking at the bar and 1 walk/right alongside of

him and 1 had something too, and my attention was called

to his going over to the door leoking out as if e~pe~ting

someone across the street. Well, as 1 was expedting some-

. one myself 1 commenced to watch him, not knoVl ine who he

was, but 1 thought he was my man. 1 thought it Was Frank­

lin. Then he came back to the bar and presently he goes

16

19

20

18 Q Yes.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

22 Mr. Ong. Q NOW, ;y~r. Schrade; that is qui te a narrow saloon

23 isn't it, long and narrow? A Yes, sir.

24 Q And let us see if we can get in feet about how wide it

25 is from this corner, this cutoff here, see? A yes.

26 Q Frolrl this corner over to the bar. Now, you have been
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1 down there several tirnes--

2 THE COURT- 1 think you had better get in this side of the

3 borad so the jurors can see_

4 MR • ROGERS. 1 want to' suggest to your Ronor and to Mr.

5 Fredericks as well, that that diagram is not corredt. It

6 doesn't correctly represent the conditions at the street

7 corner, and 1 -t¥1}ink that los Angeles street south from

8 Third is narrower than it is north from Third. ·1 think

9 Third street least of: Los Angeles is wider than it is

10 west of Los Angeles, and that map doesn't show it to be

11 that way.

12 MR • FREDERICKS. That is, this street is VI ider here?

20 down to feet? A About 8 foot, 1 should Judge.

21 Q And from the corner here clear back to the end of the

13

114
I

15 I

16 1

17

18

19

MR • ROGE:RS. Than at the other side, and Los Angeles

street nor th is 'IV ider than Los Angeles street south, very

nru.ch.

MR. FREDERICKS' 1 don't know., In view of the testimony

it makes a great amount of difference, but 1 don't know

just what counsel's argu!lJent may be so we wi] l--now, from

this corner here over to the bar, you know, getting it

A About 4022 saloon, a long Ways, about how long is it?

23 foot, 1 guess.

24 Q Well, then, let's see. That pencil will do for a

25 measure of 8 feet, then, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, the saloon, then,

26 according to its width, the saloon would be about that



5180

1 long down to there, or taking the width of the saloon,

2 taking the wid tb of the saloon the way you have it there.

3 MR. APPEL. No, Mr. Freder ick s, you see your meas ur emen ts

4 are wrong, 8 feet froUt the bar to the corner J not from

5 the entire width.

MR. FORD. No, he didn't.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
1

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

{\MR. FRF.DERI CKS. From here to here?
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1 :MR KP EL:
'" -.,,1.. c....., Dw~

All right, I ..viII wi thdraw my l'emarks because

2 counsel seys he di chtt say that.

3 THE COURi': Mr FOrd, I think your contradiction is entire

4 ly out of place. Captain Fredericks is handling this.

pointed from thebar to the corner door, and my remark was

addressed to him C'J1d not to the court.

5

6

7

lrtR FORD: I desired to correc t couns el. Hr Fredericks

8 1vTR FFumERICKS: COunsel h?s no obj retion to my rUbbing

13 there in the COl~er.

feet. Now, we will get five times that. About how long

J:Tow, th ere is an offd.c e up27 feet.A

A yes.27 feet.

this out and trying my hand at it. Now, then, ~e get a

is the bar?

?J.ght bt the back lin,e; all right. .Tu st rub it out

You remember that, ~nd we ~111 get it in a moment.

No'w, vrhere is the office, in back of the bar? A No,

there. Now, ~e '~ill make the curb line. I think I have

got i3he cubb lin e a Ii ttle vride in propo rtion, maybe, now.

Row does that strike you the re, now, 8S about the propor­

tions of th e saloon, as to length an d vri dth?

measure of eight feet here, which vre vrill assume io eight

the bar comes right up against t.he office.
is

THE COUrT: Remember your testimonYt\for the benefit of

the jury and not for the benef'it of counsel.

jrR FHEDEBICKS: 1-Tow, I want to put this door in back here.

~~en you go to the back of the saloon is this door the

Thi rd street door, is it right at the back lin e? A yes.

9

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



5182

1 all right.

2 That look about ri':;h t? A yes.

3' A JUHOR: Where is th e lunch-counter?

4 HR FREDEHICK.8: yes, there was a lunch-counter. I have

5 forgo tten. DovJn h ere? A no.

Did it come cIrer up here? AlTo.

HoV! lorl;g was th e lunch-counter? A That goes clear

6

7

8

llivm h ere? A yes.

9 to the door.

10 Q. lIow, this door goes dovJn here ;how many feet is it

11 from going over to your old diag ram from tIl. e side here,

12 dovm to wh ere t here is a tum, about how many feet is

13 th ere? A Oh, about 18 foot, I guess; might be 20.

14 Q Is it that far? 18 or 20 feet? All right. I vrill

15 ,

16

try to get my measure back in my eye again; that we had

for 8 and 16, ~nd about half of another, for good measure--

17 and how ,:ride is that alley? A About 6 foot.

Q pretty vride alley then, for the 'ividth of the saloon?

A yes.

Q DO\Vll like that? A yes sir.

Q How, here is where you say the swingin.g doors ";/ere;

18

19

20

21

22

Q 6 feet. Is it c:.s 'Hide as that? A yes.

Q Hight here? A yes sir.

Q, HoYl, then, is this a square turn here? A Yes sir.

Q How mr:ny feet does that turn go off before it turns

again? A '.','by, it goes over at,out square ","rith the bLlild-

23 you say you nailed 1:.'6e'k? .A Yes sir.

24

25

26
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1 ing.

2

3

Q

Q,

GOes over about s quare with the building? A yes.

Now, you have got this Ii ttle busin ESS off there,

4 that does not go ofT the property line? Alia.

6 is, would not go quite over to the line of the buildiI~.

Allow me. to a ssist yOU. V,hat is t here in here? A A star

So it \'J ould no t go qui t e over t a the building, thatQ5

7

8 room.

9

10

Q A store-room? A yes.

Q Well, Y,e will ,get it ",.bout right. Now, you say

11 th ere is a lit tIe CUbby-hole off here. A lio, t. here is no

12 cubby-hole; there is Y/l1ere the urii1al is.

13 Q yes, I mow there is v;11ere the urinal is, and how deep

14 is that, in t. hat way? A 'What, the lHiihal plac e?

15 Q, yes. It is an off-set. How far in does it go?

16 A Abou t a foot.

Well, then I have given it too muc h. And how lone is

it? A About four foot.

17

18

19

Q

Q About four fa at • AlLl ri'!,h t. liow over h ere is the,
20 toilet proper; is t~~t right, and does that extend back

21 into here, C\bout a st:caiSh t lin e? Alia, here is v/here

22 it is.

I know, but does this toilet room extend clear

23

24

Q

Q

yes, I mow. A over. here.

25 over to the street line? A yes sir.

26 Q Cl eel' ave"::'. HOYI many rec esses are t here in there?
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yes.

Three.

.And 'which Yiay ".re they? A This \vay.

This ~ay? A yeS sir.

This 'Tray, like that? A yes sir.

All right. Now, there is a door hereJt is there?

No, no, there is no door there.

I thouSl1t you said there \7aS a door there. A No,

door is right in here.

Now', v!here is the door here? A Across this v,ay.

Ac rosst hi s Yi ay? A yes sir.

I see; I see. fl...nd there is the door? A yes sir.

That is the door? A yes sir.

NOW, tlwt, ~ou say, is an ordinary liouse door? A

These doors up here are two doors, S'Ninging doors?

1 A

2 Q

3 Q

4 Q

5 Q

6 A

7 Q

8 the

9 Q

10 Q

11 Q
OJ

12 Q.

13 Q

14 Q
I

15 I A Two swing ing do 0 rs.

16 Q 'In too t toilet, is th ere a door in front of ~ each

17 recess? A yes sir.
I

18 Q What kind 0 f a door is t ret, one of these slat doors?

19 A They do not close at the top or bottom, thEY are open

20 at the top and bottom.

21 Q Open at th e top ,nd bottom. Are there two doors in :f'ron

22 of (ech l' ec ess or on e? A One.

23

24

25

26
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1 Q Swings either way? A No, it does not~ sWings out.

2 Q Which way does it sWing? A Swings out.

3 Q SWings out, all of them, all thr~e of them? A Yes, sir.

4 Q Can you look out of any of those toilets down the hallway!

5 A No, sir.

6 Q Well, down to the door going into the toilet can you

look out of any of them? A Yes,. if you open the door,

because they run to the ordinary door there.

Q Yes. If you open the door? A Yes.

Q NOW, about the t i IT,e when you say you nailed these doors

7

8

9

10
11 back, 1 have th e tes t imony in mind, 1 don't know whether

12 it is of any importance or not, but we will cross-examine

13 on it and th en see later. You went to wor k ther e onthe

14 first of Noven-,ber? A Yes, sir.

how wide from the ice box that stood there--get the thing

A No, year

T'tey were nailed back and it was an open runway. Now,

Q Of 1911? A 1910.

Q 19107 A Yes J sir ; itwill be thr ee years this November

1 have been there.

Q Oh. This is 1912. 'as it last year?

bef or e 1as t •

Q Well, then, you nailed those back and they have been

nailed back for a couple of years 7 A Yes, sir.

Q Well, then, practically, there has been no doors there

for two years? A They m~ght as well not have been there.

They were ~ailed back and they were not in use.

Q

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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figured over in your mind--l am going to ask you the width

and depth of it--let the width of it be from the property

line out into the roor{!, about how far did it extend+.-

A You see, it is right up against the store roonl, it is

right up in here (indicating).

Q Right up in the corner? A Yes.

Q Did it extend--excuse me-r A It is about a five foot

box.

Q Five foot each way? A No, it is about three feet that

way.

Q Three feet deep? A Yes.

Q Five feet wide, you mean?

MR. APPEL· No, he d idn t t say that.

THE COURT. Let us see what he did say.

MR • APPEL. Three feet deep.

A Three feet deep.

MR. FRE DER I CKS· Thr e e fee t de e p an d f i v e fee t wide?

A Yes.

Q Now, how far out into the room --withdraw the question.

Where the alleyway comes up in there did the ice box

set right in the corner? A Ye~, air.

Q And did it extend clear over to the alleyway? A Yes,

sir, right up agains t the stor e roon!, you see.

Q No, 1 show you here what 1 mean. (lr.dicating on black­

board) The ice box stood right in hEre? A Yes, sir.

Q Did not extend clear over to here? A No, sir.



Q Did not extend over t~at far? A Oh, no You see,

there is a door leads in here to the store room.

Q There is a door leads into the store room here?

A Yes.

Q And the doer is on th is side. Put a door in. A vee,

you see, it does not run clear to the alley-

Q Well, 5 feet, and does this extend clear over to the

door, does the ice box extend from the property line over

to the door of the storeroom? A No, sir, not quite.

Q Not quite. WeI], how near to it? A Oh, about a foot,

] suppose.

Q 5 by 3. I have tried to make thQse proportions right,

1 wont gamble on it. Where is the telep~one? A Right

in agains t ther e .

Q night against the ice box? A Yes. There is a little

plank where it sits on, a little stand where the '['phone

is on.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Q It is a stand, it is not nailed to the wall? A yes, it

is nailed to the wall, it is a kind of a shelf.

Q. SO that when you use it you talk faciLg the wall?

A yes, sir.

Q Talk facing the w3.11 so that anybody sta~ding here

using the 'phone would be right against the ice box, you

say? A Yes, sir.

Q Like that? A Yes, sir.

Q And if they are using it they would be facing the wall?

\
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Yes, sir.

It is not a desk t phone '7 A No •

It is not a desk 'phone, one of the kind you pick up?

Yes, si r , you can pick it up.

It is one of the kind you pick up? A Yes.

1 A

2 Q

3 Q

4 A

5 Q

6 Q But the desk that it sits on is against the wall?

7 A Yes, sir.

8 Q The only way of approach is either from this side or

9 this side? A Yes, sir.

10 Q And is ther e a chair there or stool or anything? .

11 A No, sir.

12 Q Just pick it up and stand and use it? A. Yes, sir.

13 Q BY A JUROR. IS that ice chest down in the corner?

14 A ~e8, sir, right down in the corner.

15 MR. FREDERICKS. Q No";, what do you think of this artistic

16 effort of rrine rere, do you think 1 have got the propor-

17 ticns about right? A Yes, sir.

18 A JUROR. Isnlt the ice chest any bigger than that?

19 ANOTHER JUROR. The ice chest runs the other way?

20 A Runs the same as the bar.

21 MR • FREDEF: leKS. 1 have got it the other way then, I see.

chest runs the long way that. way? A Ye8, sir.

MR. FORD. That is not 5 feet, Captain. It is longer

MR. FORD. In proportion to your eight feet it ought to be

about four t in,es as big.
22

23

24

25

26

NR • FR EDEB 1CKS. 1 see, 1 wi 11 get it. 1 see, the ice
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1 that.

2 MR. FREDERICKS. All right, we will get it a little longer

3 than that.

4 A I.onger tl:an that.

5 MR • FREDERICKS. Q J.Jonger still? A yes.

A Oh, yes, it is

Q Starts in 7 or 8 feet from the front door? A Yes.

Q How wide is it? A The lunch counter?

Q Yes. A It is about 3 feet wide--2 feet.

e;; About 3 feet'? A 2 feet.

Q BY ANOTHER JUROR· How high is the ice chest? A About

6 Q I t is a big boy? A Yes.

7 Q over like that? A Yes, sir.

8 Q And the telephone sits right in there'? A Yes, sir.

9 Q, Right against it? A Yes, sir.

10 A JUROR. Q pow wide is it fronl the lunch counter and how

11 far from the front door does it start'? A Oh, it is 70r

12 8 feet, 1 guess from the front door to the lunch counter.

13

14

15

16

17

18 7 feet.

19 Q It is taller thar::. a rr.an, is it'?

20 taller than a man.

21 MR. FREDF.RI CKS' Q Jus tone otrer· ques tion and then we are

22 through. Suppose a man came right out of there (marking

23 on blackboard) turned and went down there, and a man was

24 standing rigtt back of there facing the wall, he would be

25 behind the corner of th e ice bOX, V'louldn' t he, if he came

26 out of here?
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informaticn--

order that 1 may be right about it.

MR. APPEL. We will offer, your Honor, for the better

1m • APPEL. We object to that because counsel is asking

Well, 1 will Withdraw the question in

that does not appear anywhere in the record, "

a hypothetical question to the witness wi thouthe is putting

him Elon',ething

stating the facts which appear in the record, your Honor,

and furthermore ,we object to that because the diagram is

absolutely misleading nand it is not correct, even on the

statenlent of the witness on the stand drawn by Mr. Fredericks,

that is not in accordance with the statement fOJfthe Witness

on the stand.

MR. FREDEH 1OKS'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

121

13

14 MR. FREDERICKS· This is my witness and you cannot make an

15 I offer now, \~r. Appel.

16 MR. APPEL. 1 understand, but 1 was gOing to suggest some-

17 thing that might avoid further cross-examination oneither

18 side. I offer--we ask that the jury be taken' there at any

19 convenient tirre by anyone that the court may appoint and

20 let them see for themselves.

21 MR. FREDERI CKS. 1t i 8 alIT/OS t a ye ar aft erwar ds •

22 MR. ArrEL. We can prove tbat the conditions are the same

23 before they go there.

24 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 think a plat will probably serve the

25 purpose.

26 MR. APPEL. 1 as k tt3. t the jury be allowe d to go there,
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1 your Honor) and let them see for themselves.

2 TFIECOURT. 1 will mala an inquiry first of the wi :ness.

3 MR. FREDERI CKS· We can take that up at anotl'er time.

4 MR. DARROW. No) th is is a good time.

5 THE COURT. Q ),:r. Witness, are the premises in 8ubstantiall

6 the same conditi:m now that they were last November?

7 A Yes) sir.

8 Q There has been no change in the arrangement of the ice

9 box or locat ion of the telephone? A No, sir, it is jus t

10 the same way.

11 Q And the rooms and the toilet are the same? A Yes) sir.

12 MR • FREDERI CKS. Vi e would 1 ike to consider that matter.

13 The taking of a jury to the premises is one of the nnst

14 dangerous things, so far as reversible error is concerned,

"15 thananything else, and more cases have been reversed upon

16 it.

17 1m • APPEL· Not when the defendant asks it.

18 MR. FREDER lCKS. That may be true.

19 MR. APPEL. And we will stipulate, your Honor, in order

20 to avoid any objection, that the defendant on his side

21 with his counsel and ;,lr. Fredericks and anyone of his

22 representatives go there and the jury be in charge of any

23 person that your Honor m~y suggest, and we will stipulate

24 your Honor) that the jury may go in there and do anything

25 that they want to in order to get the inforrration themselves

26 and we wiTl agree to waive any error of any kind, absolute
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1 of any kind. It is only to g~t a fair idea of both sides

2 here.

3 MR. FREDERICKS' 1 think that becomes, if there is any

4 doubt in the minds of the jury as to the location, that

5 probably wiJl be all right under the circumatances and we

6 wont raise any objection.

7 MR • APPEL. It is only to get the very best information,

8 that is about all.

9 THE COURT. 1 expect the best time for them to visit the

10 premises would be before court convenes in the morning, any

11 way, if - it is determined tha t they should do so--

12 MR • FREDE:Rl CKS. Yes.

13 THE com T. --And if counsel haiTe anything further to sug-

14 gest they W ill have all afternoon to think of it.

15 Iffi. FDRD· Counsel expressed the intention of offering an

16 accurate draWing of the aaloor and it might not be necesBary

17 after they get the accurate drawing.

18 MR. APPEL. No, your Honor.

19 MR • FORD. It is all right.

20 MR. APPEL. There are the p'hysical facts there, your Honor,

21 and we want them to see it, we want to use t'he diagram ffiore

22 especially for the purpose of showing the relative posi-

23 tiona of these corners an,?-- showing the window at which :.lr.

24 Browne is alleged to have stood 3Ild also the distance

25 there and the -amount of space covered by the transaciitions

26 th9. t occurred there on that day, that is about the idea.
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1 MR. FRED;;;RICKS. Wel], we would have to have a distinct

2 understanding as to what we ~e going to do,

3 THE COURT. If the jury goes down there the court wi] 1

4 instruct then, that the~r are not going there for the pur-

5 pose of gathering independent evidence but for the purpose

6 of observing the premises in order that they may under-

7 stand more thoroughly the premises.

8 r~R. APFEL. We will agree, in the instructions to the jury,

9 that your Honor rr;ay instruct the jury to look where Wall

10 street is, for instcmce, and look at Los Angeles atreet

11 from Wall on Third atreet from Wall to Mair.. and so on.

12 hm. FREm~RIGKS' 1 think we can agree on all those things.

13 THE- COURT. It is quite likely you can and if they go they

14 will probably go at 9 o'clock tomorrow morning.

15 MR. FREDERICKS. But, 1 hope your Honor will makB no order

16 in regard to the matter.

17 THE COlJRT. 1 am r,ot making any order.

18 MR. FREm~RICKS. Because if your Honor does there will be

19 a crowd down there to interfere.

20 THE COURT· Yes, there will be no time fixed for their

21 going at the present time, 1 will leave that matter, when

22 they go, in charge of Bailiff Van Vliet and such assistant

23 as he may select.

24

25

26
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y,'rR FOHD: And accompenieo. by counsel on each sid.e.

THE COUR[': If c OUllS el on ei ther side wish to go they

will have that light. Do you wish to ask my more ques­

tions on cross- examination.

MR DARROW: Therecol'ds ought to Bhovr--

UR FRib:mRICKS: II If the jury is going dovm t here I ,vas

going to ask him cbout the windows. There might be some­

thine they woul d not go down. Is th ere a windoY! --

show the ,vindovrs there in t hat room. A' There is one windoy

right up here facing Los Angeles street) but then it is

it has got a sigh on it. You can't sec through it.

Q Right in here? A Takes up that whole space.

Q But you cannot. s ee through it? A No sir.

Q At that time it~as the same v~, you couldn't sec

through it -- VIes it? A Sir?

Q Couldn't see thr01.Jgh it at that time) on the 28th of

Nove.mber? A 1~0 sir.

Q It has been that way? A yes sir.

Q Any other windoy/s? A There are hIO sm'lll \7indovrs

facing Third street. They' area:/ay up) they are more like

a transome.

Q Are you the propreitor of the saloon? A No sir.

Q 'Viho is the proprietor? A Why, it is in partners.

The fellCNlS named .Take Vi tzelsberger & BUldhry.

Q Were they th e p rop:detors at the time -- on the 28th

of Nover.n.bel' last? A l'j'o sir.
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Q They- \Vel'e not? A no sir.

Q You have just simply been bar-keeper worki~g through

this time? A yes sir.

Q You are not the proprietor? A No sir.

Q Well, is your position imything in the vray of manqger,

or onything of that kind? A I was at that time.

Q You YI ere th e manager c,t that time? A yes sir.

Q Did you say who the proprmetors were at that time?

A Valentine.

Q Do you know what his intials are? A Geroge.

Q 'Where is he now, do you know? A He lives out ot

Gal'Vcmza.

HR FREDERICKS: That is all.

REDIIDWT EXA1UNATIOn

JvTR APPFL: .must a moment.. Vie v/ant to asle you this so as

to l~ further foundation for our request only, your Honor.

These doors here at the corner af t he saloon t hat I alll

pointing to, were those s\vinging doors? A yes sir.

Q And do they extend fram the top to the bottom? A yes

sir.

~ And what is their condition now; is it just the

saI:le ;;'lS it yras then? A yes.

Q Now, '{,hen you seid 8 feet from this point on Los

Angeles street here to this point, 8feet, you mean 8 feet

from the bar or the -ddth? A Prom the office, over
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1 door.

2 Q

3 A

But I knovT, the office utilizes qudlte a littl e space?

yes, and extends out.

tion.

THE COUR[': Is that all.

THE COUR[': yes sir.

hOYT \dde is th e croom,

.
I SUplpO se that diagram doesn't

A From \';'all to wall?

W lOt.. e . ,

Hovrv.ride is that room there

say, from the

n~_ APPEL: That is all.

their intention of offering an accurate diagrorn. I

vJi11 be left to sUyh orders (j.{' the couz-t as your Honor may

make upon stipuletion that v:e '..,-ill hereafter enter into.

not proportionately correct; that is about all.

From '.';all towall?

show over 16 feet in width, cccorc1ing to th e propo rtions.
- .

should think it would be probably more satisfactory to

all of us.

TE1'~ COUR[': just to cl E":ar up this point on c ross- e:'::amina-

never measured it out.

HR APPEL:I DOn't wish to go and make other corrections,

your Honor. I just asked to show that the diagram VJaS

:MR APPEL: Now, your F..nnor, es I understand, it is under­

stood tl1.b t this qu estion of taking th e jury do\VIl there

lIR FORD: If th e court please, counsel have expressed

1JrR APFEL: How wide is it? A Oh, cbout 25 or 30 feet; I

,1TRFHEDERICKS :
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H. W. POHLHAJ:J, a vli tness cl;111 ed on behalf

of the defense, being first duly sworn, testified as 1'01-

lovvs:

DIRECT EX:AUIlTATIOU

UR FORD: we obj oct to any testimony being given by the

vIi tness on th e ground that he has violated the order 0 l'

the cou rt heretofore made wi th regard to the ecclusion

of "Nitnesses, (md that the witness had knovrledge of that

order.

TP..E COUlt!:: "Vnat is you r name? A H. vr. POhlman.

Q The question of the viol~\tion of the order, if mly,

will be taken up at the close of the testimony, but the ob-

j ection to his testifying

UR FOB]): We don'tcare to have the ':itness punished. We

simply obj rot to his testifying at ,,11 after th e rule,

so the testimony of the yritness may be exclUded, because

he has viol~lted the order of the court, and we ~.",ill submit

abundant authorities, but it is a matter entirely within

your Honor's discretion, and your Honor may examine him.

THE COUnT: The court vrill t.ake up th at l' eature at the

close of his testimony, but will not permit him not to tes­

tify.

1.~p. DARROIV: I think t he:"6 is a mis ~pprehension ';ri th this

witness; he is here from POrtland with his little child.

He ask a:l c onns el several v: eeks EgO --meveral days ago,

anyhow, that he had no occupation here, and v:hether he
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,{lould be permitt.ed to stay in the court room, and it was
-

taken up, but not in the regular \vay. I think the vfitness

3 understood that it had been done.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12/

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

TEE COURI': I think that feature of it 'will have to be

dispo sed of

ltR D ARROW: This vri tn ess is simply an imp ef,ching "~Ii tness

and he could hear evelybody testify.

1m FBEDE1{[CKS: Unle ss he heard th e man testify whom he

has com e to testify against --

1m LARROVT: He has read his testimony.

UR FREDERICKS: He shouldn't have read his testimony; that

is the point. We should rely on our memories.

THE COURI': That is not the question. The qnestion before

the court is wh ether or not this :r:e rticular yri tness has

violated the order. That feature of it y,ill be taken up

t".t·the close of his testimony.

l!R APF}L: Let's make the l' ecord cl ear. 'V"e exc ept now, to

counsel on the other side, having called the e.ttention of

the court to this alleged violation of the rulillS of the

court by the wi tness as soon ()s we call him upon the "'i t-

ness stand, b ecause ~md for the reason that Vie allege6

that ity.as done only for the purpose of placin.g the wit-

ness in a bad light before this jury, end fa l' no other

reason Whatsoever, or d dJ.. We r.ssign his conduct as

error.

HR FRlIDERIWAS: V!hat is the use of having a rule, your
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1 Honor, if y:e are to pay no attention to it.

2 THE COURT: j,rr Fredericks; you misunderstood the court's

3 order entirely: The court di d not soy there ,vould be no at-

4 t ention THud t 0 it. COun sel has a right to stat e \TIhat he

5

6

7

8

deems to be error in the record, and he has don e so, for

the purpose of the record; I take it.

HRDARROW: I Y! ant to make anoth er statement in reference to

1!r Fredericks' statement, tlct this witness had no right

9 to read th e testimony 0 f Ec'trrington. Before you can c.sk

10 Harrington a question or arw ':'fitness a question, you have

11 got to go to your O\vn '-'Ii tness and find out Vlh at their

12 conversation "as, and then read it to the other witness.

13 HR PP.EDEP.ICKS: Certainly.

14 l'JfRDARRO\V: 80'.'.'8 must have got the conversation from this

15

16

\vitness in advance, so he had a right to l' ead Harrington's

testimony •

17 1~P. FREDERICKS: That doesn't follow.

18 lIffi FORD: Section 2043 of the COde of Civil Procedure pro-

19 vides for the EXclusion of Yfi tnesses as follows: "If

20

21

22

either party requires it, the judge may exclude any

wi tness of the a dverse party not ,.t th e time under ex­

~mination, so· that he may not h ear the testimony of other

23 Yfi tnesses. "

24

25

26

TI·ill COURI.': yes sir.

HE FORD: That he may no t he,ll', and is penni tted to re ad

it after it is given, as counsel has said, he has to get
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1 the impeciching question frcnn this witness in oovance, but

2 he has no l~ight to hear the testimony or to read the tes-

3 timony aftenvards.

4 THE COUHT: Let, s cro ss that bridg e Ylhen vIe have come

5 to it.

6 1m DARROVl: Th ere isn't anything in this ERC ept he said

7 no to the qu estion the \'ri tness read.

8 THE COURT: He may testify if counsel desire to ask him

9 qu es ti on s.

10 llRIlARRQi.V: What is your name? A W. H. Pohlman.

11 Q Where do you live? A Seattle.

12 Q What is your busin ess? A BUsiness cgent of the

13 Bridge & Structural Iron WOrkers.

14 Q How long have you been the business cgent for them?

15 A Two years.

16 Q V!ha t vias your occupation pI' eviously? A Vibrking i:.t

17 the business, iron vlOrker.

18 Q Constructing buildings? A Yes sir.

19 Q. And hoY! long have you vlOrked at that? A Abont ten

20 ye,u's.

21 Q You vr ere call ed as a wi tness before the Fedelilal ,grand

22 jury, sometime in February or Harch,';;ere you not? A yes

23 sir.

24 Q, Did you meet .Tohn R. Harrington there? A I first met

25 him in th e ante-room of :T,rr Darrow's 0 ffic e, and later

26 met him inseveral places, and one was the District Attor-
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ney's office.

1ffi FREDERICKS: Uni ted stat es? A yes.

MRDARROW: You mean you first met him at my office some­

time before? A yes sir.

Q You sot ccqna'inted VJith him there? A yes sir.

Q Then you met him at the United States grand jury room? I

A yes sir.

Q Did you have a conversation i7i t h him in l' eferenc e

to -- this is 28'74 -- did you have a conversation with him

',Ii th r eferenc e to v11 c.t he lmew about this case? A I had)

sir.

Q COvering how ma.'1.Y separate days? A About b ....OYieeks.

Q Yon remember about the time the conversations began?

A They began just before christmas) about two or

three days.

Q And ran up to new years or -- A Aft ere

Q. And you "00 th VJere in C:l t t endanc e um er subpo ena?

A yes sir.

Q Did he at thut time

fIR FREDERICKS: lIo time ment ioned.

MRMRROW: He s aid the conversations began abont tYJO days

before mlristmas, covered ~ period of about ten days) so

it 7.' as during that spac e.. Did he say to you at that time

that he did not see hoy! yr Dar row could in any mMner be

charged 'i!ith jury bribing, that he \78S <:cquainted YJith

eve:r:y detail and particular of the defense in the HcUamar
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!KR PORD: Obj ooted to as incoillretent, irrelevant and imlla-

t erial.

bribery, or '.'lords to that effect? A yes sir.

CROSS-EXM~INATION

Did you meet him up in Seattle urn. er tIl e name of J". :8.

No'w, when did this infonnation come to us;

You Imew him as J". B. Brice, didn't you? A No sir.

}Tuw, Hr PolliJ.ly1~ln, I want to ask you sone questions in

Q

Q

that, ~)JiTt it is not perfilissil')le to ask concerninG speci­
acta

fic~ nntil you have asked the -:ritness -:rhether he is

ness that he knew someone a period 6\7ay anterior ~o the

date in t.he charee of the indictment here; that he l:n8'·;r a

third Ie rty; you Cai1llOt ask him spe 0ific acts, not only

to cOO y:i th th e defend ant ?

quaint ad with J". :B • IJcl\famara, 'were you not? A" No sir.

regard to Y,9ur ,-'elation to this con troversy. You ~.re ac-

case and knew that Darrovr had; nothing to do ""ith any

you convey this information?

Brice? A No sir.

Q

TEE COURI': The interest of the Yfitness, I suppose.

MR APPEL: I knO\1. You cannot show interest of the ':,it-

MR FREDERICKS: What is your name? A Pohlman.

HR APPE~: Transactions of a third party; vhat has that

lrR FORD: Showing his relation to th e case.

1c1RDARROW: All right; talce the '.'fitness.

!"rR ROGERS: Obj 00 t ed to as not cro s s- examina ti on.
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interested in the case here, and on '.-:hich side he is in ter­

ested, '-'hether he has feeliYJ,gS of friendship for one side

or f eeli1128 of enmity (::gainst the othel'. If he says he

has not -- he has nofeeling of enm.ity against either side,

t ;1 en they can ask him vrhet her or not 11. e did some act or

say Gome thing that' ,,,hOYIS tlH1t feeling. If he says he has

no feelings of f'riGndship for thedefendant, then the.i can

ask him if he didn't do somethi~~ that indicated feelings

of friendship. That foundation must first be laid.

THE COUll?: You obj ec t to it tec ause the fo undation is

not laid?

IER 1-lOGERS: And not cross- e;-ca"1lination.

lJIR }"R};.::DERICKS: TO show the '~ritness' :celation. I can't

show it all at once.

THE COURT: I think the found ation ought to be lrdd. Ob-

j oction sustained.

IffiFRF..tDERICKB: I em laying, it, your Honor. .All ri811t.

T"R Pohlman, you remember --

THE COURI.': I think 'whil e t here is an int erruption, there

ought to 'be a correction in therecord. I notice pac~e

28'74, line 4, the nar'le, I presume of this Yiitness is spel­

led C-o-l-e-ma-n. You spell your name how? A P-o-h-l-m-a­

THE COffilT: I ~~ll assurae that is a clerical error and

direct that it 'be corrected in that respect, unless

there is objootion.

HRFORD: Ho, your Honor, that is ii1tended for Pohlman.
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I notic ed that.

THE COURT: It seems to be obvious -- All right, proceed.

lTR :EREDE1TIGrtCS: Do you r e::':1ember (;; time in the fo re part

of Septmnber, 1910, when there \"/as a bUilding in the course

of erection, l)loYI11 up in Seattle by dynamite? Fixing

th e time and preliminar,f.

UR ROGERS: Obj oc t ed to as not cros s- examinat ion , incoEl­

petent, irrelevant and im."'llaterial. I obj oct to the ques­

tion, :::nd moreover, I take an exception to its being asked

as not cross-examination, th e intention bein,g to p rej udic e

the defendant and the witness with ulterior cmd cmter­

ior mat tel'S and sp EC ific ac ts '.""ihic 11 th e lav! does not per­

mit.

~'IR FREDERICKS : The in t 8n t i on being to plaG e him and th e

jury in possession of t'hef~1cts as to his relation to th e

case, in order they may weigh his testimony.

M:R ?OGE"RS: TIle.! haven't asked him if he Ime;;1Tr Darroy; or

hoY! lone; he· has knoym him, or an;;lthir1C about that. He

is prowling ;;,round Seattle '.'lith J". B. Brice.

],lR FREDEHICKS: I do no t have to c onfin e m;y"S elf to that

question. This is cross-exc-'Z'lination.

J'JR "ROGERS: To as-k him if he committed murder, it would

be reversable error.

ltIR FR DE1TICKB: I haven't asked him if he committed mur­

der yet.

loCR FOB]): This is a case '-the re the def endant is char,:; ed
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1 ','rith bribery, conducting a case in 'which J. B. McNamara

2 was charged yrith the crime of murder. We want to shov! that

3 this '·~Jitness has a direct personal interest in that mat-

4 ter. I dOl1 t tcare to s tate the facts before the jury or

5 make any offers to sho,! at the present time, r.;ecause vie pre­

6 fer to have it come from th e 11ps of the v!i tness, and we

7 believe t hat is the prope l~ way to d 0 it.

8 1TR APPEL: yes; no'v!, we take an exc ept ion t a his making any

9 such statement as that, because it doesn't conform with

10 the law. He 0~3ht to Imow he cannot ask for specific

11 acts. If he don't moy! the code says tl1at, sud he

12 should 'have read. that. Th e code says you cannot imp each

13 a 'witness by questions com erning specific acts, no founda-

14 tion laid for ~his ~lestion. His relation to a bUild.ing

15 in Sea~tle is so far removed, not only by space and length

16 of time, and all that as to be absolute~ so remote it

17 '.70uld not cut any figure vrhether or not Harl~il1gton did

18 tell him -- this man might as well admit,:" if it:'.;ere true,

19 that hevias the most wicked man and had done ",1.cked things

20 and yet that Yfould not shaY! that Harrington didn't tell

21 him '.'fhat he said. Yon canttso to '.~.ork and ask a man for

22 all his 5cts fram th e time he 'was born up to the pr esent

23 time, in a roer to impeach him or shoy! his relation t a the

24 party.

25 THE COURT: The objection is sust~"ined on the gronnd no

26 fonndation has been laid, '.7ith leave to 1" enet! it if the
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1 foundation is laid.

2 I don,t understand ','fhat the court

3 means by layin5 the fmmdation.

4 TEE COUET: I mean interrogating the Yfitness as to

5 v.n ether he is friendly or unfri'endly to th edefense or

6 prosecution.

7 UR JlRlCDERICl'GS: Well, your EonoJ;, I cannot be bound by Yfhat

8 he says in that regard.

17 llcHa'l11ara and others, isn't that correct?

yrere
15 'Q And ]\fr Darro'li:; is your ottorney -representine you; you"con-

16 tributin.g mon ej' to his fee in the case of People versus

THE COUHr: Q.uite true. ,\,
\"

Your officIal position is what? A BUs-"\

\in ess ag ent •

Q Busin ess agent of -:,n at? A Of local 86.

0. Of vfhat? A Of the International Association of

& st 1111C tLlral Iron Workel~s.

fIR FREDEHICKS:

9

10

11

12

13

14

18 JiR HOGERS: Obj ected to as not c ross-examinat.ion c.nd a

19 donb1e question. Your Eonor observes two questions in

20 the on e. He vras your cttorney, and }'Iou were contributing

21 money.

22 TEE cou~r: Obj cction OJ erruled.

23 HR r\OGERS: Exc ept ion.

24 ~c~n.IAR1WW: I:o es he mean the --i tness t attorney?

25 A I would like to have the question divided. I '~ill

26 have to answer one in th e n8.3ati ve and one in the affir-
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1 mative.

2 UR FREDERICKS: All right. Inswer one in the

3 and one in tl1. e negative and specify vihich you do.

wards the d ef mse.
he

~ Uone-y t hat" was in c harg e of, and money that he //

He was not my ~.,ttorney, and we contribu '::ed moneyA4

5

6

7 YlaS using.

8 Jm P.oGERS: Objected to as notcross-exaYl1ination and a

9 double question; incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

10 THE COURI': Overrl1led.

12 TEE COURT: overrul ed.

13 MR ROGERS: ~xception.

11 ]IR ROGERS: Calling for a c onct'lusion 0 r opinion.

What is the question.A14

15 (Last question read by the reporter.)

It isn't to my lmowledge that he was in charge of16

17

18

A

money or using

11:RFREDERI CKS :

• L.
l II.

Who did you send it to?

19 HR P..PPEL: That is immaterial. We object to it as inc OIDl)8-

20 tent, i rrelevant ~md im."'r1.aterial, and not c ross-examina-

21 t ion and asldng fo r specific acts, asking for sp €0 ific

22 acts com ernins the relation of the wi tness to other pc.ir-

23 ti es.

24 rrHE COUHl.': Obj ection CNerruled.

25

26

~JR APPEL: 'Uee:c ept •
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1 A We sent it to our international.

2' MR. FREDERICKS. Vll-o is that 7

3 MR • ROGERS. Tr'8 same ohjection •

4 THE COURT. overruled.

5 MR • ROGERS. Exception"

6 A International Association of Bridge and Structural Iron

7 Workers.

8 MR" FREDERICKS. Q ><f wh ich J :r: McNamar a was foi'i"merly the

9 Secretary? A yes, sir.

10 1m • ROGERS. The same objection.

11 TEE COUR':'. ~verruled.

12 MR. ROGERS. Exception,

13 MR • FREDERICKS. Q ~he J J lvTcNamara that was charged wi th

14 the offenses that Ytr. Darrow was defending? A Who?

15 MR. ROGERS· The same objection.

16 THE COURT· Qverrul ed.

17 MR • ROGERS. Except ion.

18 MR. FREDE?lCKS. Read the question.

19 (Last que2,tion read by the reporter.)

20 A Yes, sir.

Wrat do you mean by being interested?

Darrow in those cases, 'Nere you not; ;,tr. Pohlman?

A

know Whether 1 should be interested in the conviction or

Q And you were much interested in the success of loi"2\
\

\

/' \\\
Q Well, 1 don't know, it seems like a plain question.

If you specify what part you don't understand. A 1 don'~

21

22

23

24

25

26
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acquittal.

Q, Oh) 1 see. Read the ques tion. \

(Last question read by the reporter.) \

Q, The success of Mr. narroWr A 1 'Na.S./ "".
~. \

\
Q And that was a direct personal interest on your part, \

wa.snBt it) by reason of your affiliation and feelings and)
-'

official position.

8 MR. ROGERS. wait a moment.

9 A Not a personal--

101m. ROGERS 1 object to that as not cross -examina tion,

11 calling for a conolusion or opinion) moreover, a double

12 question. The question is ambiguous in its present form.

13 TEE COURT. Objection overruled.

14 MR. 1'tOGERS • Except ion.

15

16

17

MR. FREDERICY.s. Fir:.ish your answer.

(Last answer read by the reporter.) A

Q ijot a personal question with you? A

Tba' is alY
Yes.

18 THE COURT. 1tis 13 o'clock) gentle Hlen • We VI ill take a

19 recess now.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

(.Jury admonished. Recess until 2 P.M.)




